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Pamela,
 
Per the email correspondence below, The City of Ludlow is requesting to table application PC-25-0005-TX for
one month.
 
Thank you,
 

  Patrick Denbow, AICP
Senior Planner

P: 859.331.8980 
E: pdenbow@pdskc.org 
 
1840 Simon Kenton Way, Suite 3400 
Covington, KY 41011-3693 
 
Please share your experience with us.

 
 
From: Jamie West <jwest@ludlow.org> 
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 11:14 AM
To: Patrick Denbow <pdenbow@pdskc.org>
Cc: Andy Videkovich <avidekovich@pdskc.org>; Chris Wright - Ludlow - Mayor <cwright@ludlow.org>; Scott Smith-
CityAdmin <ssmith@ludlow.org>; Steve Chapman - Ludlow - Council <schapman@ludlow.org>; Kristen Martin
<kmartin@pdskc.org>; Jamie West <jwest@ludlow.org>
Subject: Re: Z21 Application
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

 
Patrick
Per our discussion, yes, we would like to tabled for the August KCPC to ensure accuracy.
 
Thank you 
 
Jamie
 
 

Jamie West
Code Enforcement Officer
Historic Preservation Officer
City of Ludlow
PO Box 16188
51 Elm Street
Ludlow, KY  41016
Phone:  859-491-1233
Fax:  859-491-2966
www.ludlow.org
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From: Patrick Denbow <pdenbow@pdskc.org>
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 10:08 AM
To: Jamie West <jwest@ludlow.org>
Cc: Andy Videkovich <avidekovich@pdskc.org>
Subject: Z21 Application
 
Good morning, Jamie,
 
As we discussed on the phone this morning, staff has found a few issues with the current draft that need to be
addressed, including some formatting issues and necessary language that didn’t transfer to the new format.
You may wish to ask the Planning Commission to table the request for a month to allow staff to make the
necessary corrections.
 
Please let me know if you would like to request the issue to be tabled. Feel free to reach out with any
questions.
Thank you,
 
 
 

  Patrick Denbow, AICP
Senior Planner

P: 859.331.8980 
E: pdenbow@pdskc.org 
 
1840 Simon Kenton Way, Suite 3400 
Covington, KY 41011-3693 
 
Please share your experience with us.
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